

Northern White-Cedar Management in the Acadian Forest

New Findings

Join us in western Maine for our second Maine tour about Northern White-Cedar. One of the most abundant tree species in Maine, cedar poses a challenge to practitioners because of uncertainty about management alternatives and the need to balance commodity production with biodiversity. This tour will include *new findings* related to both forest management and high conservation value stands.

Presenters include Dr. Laura Kenefic, USDA Forest Service; Nathan Wesely, University of Maine; Dr. Jean-Claude Ruel, Laval University; Dr. Catherine Larouche, Quebec Ministry of Forests, Wildlife, and Parks; Dr. Jean-Martin Lussier, Canadian Forest Service; Charles Tardif, Maibec inc., and staff of the Maine Department of Inland Fisheries & Wildlife.

Discussion points will include:

- Managing cedar in mixed-species stands
- Establishing cedar regeneration
- Considerations for thinning cedar
- Cedar recruitment and herbivory
- High conservation value cedar stands
- Cedar and zoned Deer Wintering Areas

Northern White-Cedar Management in the Acadian Forest

New Findings

September 23, 2015

Solon, Maine

Sponsored by
Maine SAF



REGISTRATION FORM
Forms and payment must be received
by **September 18, 2015**

SAF Member: # _____ @ \$40=
 Non-member: # _____ @ \$60=
 Student Member:# _____ @ \$20=
 TOTAL ENCLOSED: \$ _____

Registration is limited to **35** attendees.
 Registration count will be posted on the
 Maine SAF website, mesaf.org
 Name: _____

Address: _____

Phone #: _____

Cell #: _____

Email: _____
 If we need to reach you on tour day.

If you **do not** want your contact information listed
 on the meeting attendance list to be distributed in
 registration packets, please check the box below.

I **do not** want my contact information distributed.

CARPOOLING

The group will travel to tour sites by school bus. If
 you are interested in carpooling to the bus stop in
 Solon, please check the box below and your name,
 town, email and phone # will be listed on our
 website for other attendees to contact.

Please post my contact information for
 carpooling purposes.

Registration Options

Mail the registration form, with your check made
 payable to **Maine Division, SAF**, to:

Laura Audibert
 11 Leopold St.
 Fort Kent, ME 04743
 207-834-6773
la4568@roadrunner.com

or

Register online (credit card only) at
 our website: mesaf.org

Go to 2015 Field Tours and follow the appropriate
 links.

**Registration is valid only when payment is
 received.**

Lunch is provided.
Please bring a hard hat.

**Snacks and drinks will be available in the
 afternoon.**

As mentioned, registration is limited to **35**
 attendees. As a privilege of membership, SAF
 members will be registered upon receipt of
 payment. Non-member registrations will be
 accepted only after ~~June 3, 2013~~ **May 15,**
2015 The registration tally will be posted on
mesaf.org.

Note: Please dress for the field and inclement
 weather (just in case). Insect repellent may be
 desirable.

Parking and Bus Stops

The group will travel to tour sites by school bus.

* Meet the bus at **8:45 A.M.** at the Kennebec
 Lumber Company, 105 Main Street, Solon. Parking
 is about 500 feet west of the mill entrance. (For
 location, see map at mesaf.org)

**Northern White-Cedar Management
 in the Acadian Forest**

AGENDA

8:45 AM **Meet at** the Kennebec
 Lumber Company, 105 Main
 Street, Solon.

8:45 – 9:00 AM **Registration**

9:00 – 9:30 **Travel** to first field site.

9:30 – 11:30 **Discuss** cedar ecology and
 management in different stand
 types (focus: regeneration and
 recruitment).

11:30 – 12:00 **Travel** to second field site.

12:00 – 1:00 **Lunch** and presentation about
 wood utilization and
 manufacturing ([30 min.](#))

1:00 – 2:00 **Discuss** cedar ecology and
 management in different stand
 types (focus: balancing
 commodity and non-
 commodity values).

2:00 – 3:30 **Deer Habitat Management,**
 discuss the importance of
 cedar in zoned deer wintering
 areas.

3:30 – 4:00 **Travel** back to Solon

4:00 PM **Adjourn**

Approved Approved continuing education
 credits
CEU
~~Maine LPE~~ ~~4.0~~ Category 1

Commented [UFS1]: are costs the same?

Formatted: Not Highlight

Commented [UFS2]: new date

Commented [UFS3]: update with new CEUs

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

SAF

4.0-5 Category 1

